

American Telecommunications Certification Body Inc.
6731 Whittier Ave, McLean, VA 22101

April 3, 2001

RE: FCC ID: PIZMH9011

Dear Mr. Chen,

I have the following comments on this application:

- 1.) The label does not contain the full FCC ID. It would be helpful to supply a line drawing of just the label with the complete FCC ID: as it will appear on the device.
- 2.) There is nothing in the reported measurements or test description to indicate radiated measurements were made through the required frequency range specified in 15.33(a).
- 3.) Please advise your client that a Part 68 application must be filed pursuant to 15.214(b). It would also be prudent to observe the other provisions of 15.214(c) and (d). In general, the label statement could easily appear in the manual, or as a supplement to the device when shipped, while the security provisions could be added as a separate document to the Operational Description

Everything else looks in order. I await your response.



William H. Graff
Examining Engineer
President and Director of Engineering
<mailto:whgraff@AmericanTCB.com>

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information may result in application termination. Correspondence should be considered part of the permanent submission and may be viewed from the Internet after a Grant of Equipment Authorization is issued.

Please do not respond to this correspondence using the email reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must submit your documents through the AmericanTCB.com website. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the sender.